EBEA 27/04/2021
A.Tl.: Eloepyx. 3716

From: MKT ATHENS <mkt.athens@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:39 PM

Cc: Nirmesh Kumar <com1l.athens@mea.gov.in>; hocathens <hoc.athens@mea.gov.in>
Subject: Supply of Oxygen Concentrators and Cylinders

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform that the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Government of India is
in process of buying the following items globally:

(i) Oxygen cylinders with 10 litres and 45 litres LMO capacity

(i) Oxygen concentrators

2. In addition, Ministry is also seeking offer of Oxygen Generator plants if available
with suppliers/exporters.

3. In view of the above, it is requested that this information/requirement please be
disseminated among relevant sector businesses/organizations in Greece and their
responses please be shared with us on immediate basis.

Thanks & Regards,

(Galatia Matsa)

Commercial Assistant

Embassy of India, Athens

3, Kleanthous street, Athens 10674

Tel: +30 2107216227, 2107216481
E-mail: mkt.athens@mea.gov.in
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